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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	November 21, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending November 21, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 992330-992502 3,857,937.82 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7539-7547 828,349.57 $         

Total Disbursements: 4,686,287.39 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,244,281.84 $    

Fund 1300 15,252.66 $         

Fund 3724 122,854.34 $       

Fund 3935 11,456.36 $         

Fund 3936 19,467.54 $         

Fund 3937 487,207.26 $       

Fund 4100 410,606.35 $       

Fund 4210 144,535.64 $       

Fund 4220 25,632.76 $         

Fund 7111 71,869.88 $         

Fund 7120 78,191.67 $         

Fund 7130 42,533.52 $         

Fund 7921 1,149,235.69 $    

Fund 7922 101,758.86 $       

Fund 7923 725,079.26 $       

Fund 8915 34,558.82 $         

Fund 9210 1,764.94 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools




image3.png




image12.png
WWW.pascoschools.org




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png




image9.png




image10.png




image11.png




